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From: Paxton Cavin

To: Paxton Cavin

Cc: James Gordon; Emily Bates; Jake Phillips; Ronda Hill; Kyla Hensley; Mark Burch
Subject: Last Day! Sign up for Comp Camp!

Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 1:42:06 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon!

Just a quick check in as today is the final day to sign up for the Competition Camp hosted on October

15" in Norman. The following schools have registered:

e Newcastle (4)

e latta (16)

e High Plains (13)

e Jenks (5)

e Putnam City North (7)
e Ponca City (6)

Competition Camp - October 15th Norman, Embassy Suites

e Cost: S15 per person, advisors attend for free
e Any potential DECA student or current member may attend, advisors required to attend
with chapter
e Time Frame: 2PM - 4PM
e Interactive & Informative
o Learn about competitions, competition mindset, and have fun networking!
e Dress Code: school appropriate attire, DECA shirts encouraged!

Sign Up Link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2N5TDPT

Invoices will be created and sent out by our bookkeeper AFTER the deadline (10/11).

Thank youl!

Paxton Cavin
Oklahoma BPA State Advisor
Oklahoma DECA Chartered Association Advisor
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